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HR

From: Pamela Magalhães <pgleason@berkeley.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 6:08 PM
To: Barbara Allen
Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity - AM Digital Producer

THANK YOU!!!!! I've posted this for our alums. Best regards, Pam 
 
 
Pamela Magalhães 
Director of Admissions and Career Services 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Berkeley Journalism

 
112 North Gate Hall | Berkeley, CA 94720-5860  

Ph: (510) 642-3654 |  
 
On Thu, Feb 26, 2015 at 4:14 PM, Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> wrote: 

Hello, 

OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below). Please share this information 
with the members of UC Berkeley’s Knight Digital Media Center. 

Thank you very much! 

Barbara Allen | HR Coordinator  

7140 SW Macadam Avenue | Portland, OR | 97219 

503-445-1885 office | 503-445-1859 fax 
 

 

Giving voice to the community. Connecting Oregon and its neighbors. Illuminating a wider world. 

OPB Seeks AM Digital Producer 

OPB is looking for a Digital Producer to ensure that OPB’s website and mobile properties are updated with 
timely content during the 6 am-3 pm shift. For more information and instructions on how to apply, go to: 
http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/. OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

 


